MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



.

Minutes of 8thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2020-2021 held on 17.07.2020 & 24.07.2020 at 3:00 p.m. conducted through Video Conferencing (Microsoft Teams).

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava,	Chairman
	Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
2.	Shri E. Ravendiran,	Member
	Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.	
3.	Shri P.P. Nandusekar,	Member
	Technical Advisor, MIDC.	
4.	Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member	Member
_	Sr. Scientist, NEERI.	
5.	Shri P.K. Mirashe,	Member Convener
	Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
Addit	onal Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai on leave of absence was granted t	to them.
Follow	ving Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1.	Shri V.M. Motgahre	Invitee Member
	Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
2.	Shri Y.B. Sontakke,	Invitee Member
	Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
3.	Dr. A.S. Supate,	Invitee Member
	Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
4.	Shri N.N. Gurav,	Invitee Member
	Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	
Chair	nan of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of	f the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 9 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
Booklet No	.9		-	·
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013101	Khandala Taluka Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Khandala Mhavashi, Gat No. 208 & 2009 Khandala, Gat No. 643, 647A, 647-B, 650 & 589, Mhavashi, Khandala & Mhavashi Khandala-	NOT APPROVED		 Committee noted that industry has applied for renewal of consent for 2500 TCD and 9.5 MW co-gen unit. Committee also noted that PP has provided ETP & ESP as APC, however factory was not in operation in last season. Purchase order for OCEMS given in 2016, but not yet installed, even after givingsufficient opportunity. It is also noticed that PP has not submitted BG of Rs.10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & BG of Rs.10Lakh, towards installation of online monitoring system. Committee also noted that, SRO office has submitted proposal for initiating action separately through legal module.
MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012851	DR. Ulhas Patil medical collage & hospital, Gut no.315,316,321 & 305 Jalgaon Bhusawal Road, Tal & Dist.: Jalgaon.	NOT APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization		 In view of above, it was decided to issue final refusal. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 750 nos. of beds and for total plot area 1,41,600 m2& BUA area 61,534.5 M². Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in earlier CAC and not approved and was decided to call report about applicability of Environmental Clearance. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted letter stating that, due to typographical error BUA was mentioned in the application was 14923.23 m2 instead of 49,340 m2 and PP is in the process of obtaining Environmental Clearance.
	Unique Number Booklet No MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013101	Unique NumberAddressBooklet No. 9MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013101Khandala Taluka Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Khandala Mhavashi, Gat No. 208 & 2009 Khandala, Gat No. 643, 647A, 647-B, 650 & 589, Mhavashi, Khandala & Mhavashi, Khandala-MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012851DR. Ulhas Patil medical collage & hospital, Gut no.315,316,321 & & 305 Jalgaon Bhusawal Road, Tal	Unique NumberAddressgrant of consentBooklet No. 9MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013101Khandala Taluka Shetkari Sahakari Shetkari Sahakari Ltd Khandala Mhavashi, Gat No. 208 & 2009 Khandala, Gat No. 643, 647A, 647-B, 650 & 589, Mhavashi, Khandala & Mhavashi Khandala-NOT APPROVEDMPCB- CONSENT- 0000012851DR. Ulhas Patil medical collage & hospital, Gut no.315,316,321 & S05 Jalgaon Bhusawal Road, TalNOT grant of consent & BMW	Unique NumberAddressgrant of consentgranted UptoBooklet No. 9MPCB- CONSENT- 0000013101Khandala Taluka Shetkari Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd Khandala Mhavashi, Gat No. 208 & 2009 Khandala, Gat No. 643, 647A, 647-B, 650 & 589, Mhavashi, Khandala & Mhavashi, Khandala & Mhavashi Khandala-NOT APPROVEDMPCB- CONSENT- 0000012851DR. Ulhas Patil medical collage & hospital, Gut no.315,316,321 & 305 JalgaonNOT Consent & Bhusawal Road, Tal

					COVID-19 pandemic lockdown period, it was decided to keep this case in abeyance for six months and PP shall submit the copy of Environmental Clearance within this period and also install ETP for the treatment of trade effluent.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000050466	JSW Infrastructure Limited, Nandgaon village Village Nandgaon	APPROVED Re validation of the Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Revalidation of consent to Establish for the port. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in the earlier CAC meeting and not approved as the matter was subjudice in the Hon'ble National Green Tribunal and called present status of the cases related to this project. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted copy of NGT order dated 05.03.20219, the order contents: 1. NGT in its order dated 5th March 2019, rejected the prayer by the appellants to set aside the EC & CRZ Clearance dated 9th February 2016. 2. The order further mentions JSW Infrastructure Limited will comply with all conditions imposed by EC & CRZ Clearance and also to the conditions imposed by National Centre for Sustainable Coastal Management who are to monitor the environment management program and other conditions. 3. Entire sewage from the project to be processed within the complex without discharging any untreated sewage into sea or land 4. Municipal waste to be treated in accordance to Solid Waste Management Rules, 2016. 5. Air quality stations to be selected in consultation with MPCB 6. Dredged materials to be used for reclamation as per EIA & EMP 7. Adequate pollution mitigation devices to be installed if hot mix plants/quarries/stone crushing unit is set. Requisite permissions to be obtained

4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063256	DRT-Anthea Aroma Chemicals Pvt. Ltd, Plot Nos. 49, 50 & 51A, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.01.2025	 8. All activities to confirm that emissions are with the ambient air quality standards. Also noise quality to meet the prescribed standards 9. Corporate Social Responsibility is increased and to be used for welfare of fishermen community In view of above, it was decided to grant revalidation of consent to Establish without prejudice to order passed or may be passed by Hon'ble NGT or any other court matter related to this project and with above condition by imposing BG of Rs.5 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions and by imposing following additional condition; 1. PP shall indicate cargos proposed to be handled, details of dust suppression system in case of bulk cargos and arrangement for smooth evacuation of cargos. Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate. Case was discussed in earlier CAC and it was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with SRO's compliance verification report and submission of explanation from industry for noncompliances. Committee noted that industry has submitted its reply stating that they have provided full-fledged ETP comprising of primary, secondary & tertiary treatment with RO & MEE. During the MPCB visit on 27/06/2019, the MEE and RO system were under commissioning trials and the ETP was under stabilization, however the ETP operation is fully stabilized and operating to the required levels, and they are discharging their effluent treated to the required standard to CETP. Also, they are operating two steam boilers and two thermic fluid heater as per Consent order and one steam boiler and one thermic fluid heater is kept as standby.
---	---------------------------------	---	---	---------------------	---

5	MPCB-	Suguna Foods Pvt	APPROVED	Up to	 Committee further noted that industry has provided OCEMS with connectivity to MPCB Server and results are within Consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of perfumery chemical products by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance dtd. 08/04/2015. BG of Rs. 1 Lakh out of Rs. 5 Lakh is forfeited for poor O&M of ETP. Industry shall furnish top-up BG of double amount i.e. Rs. 2 Lakh. Industry has violated the Consent conditions by installing additional Boiler & Thermic Fluid Heater. Industry shall submit Company's Board Resolution that they will not violate Consent conditions in future. BG of Rs. 2 Lakh shall be submitted towards compliance of this condition. Industry shall recycle treated trade effluent for secondary/ utility purposes to the maximum extent and discharge remaining into CETP for further treatment & disposal. Industry shall ensure that OCEMS data is connected to MPCB Server. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the EC & Consent conditions.
	CONSENT- 0000074185	Ltd. Kh. No. 1/1, 1/2, 1/7, 18/1, 18/2, 19/1, 21/1, 21/2, 22/2, 23 Mauza- Tambhari, Village - Wani Hinganghat,	Renewal of consent	31.12.2020	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of crude Soya oil-54000 MT/A, De oiled cake-2,32,000 MT/A, Refined Soya oil-71175 MT/A, Fly ash bricks-20,000 MT/A and captive power plant-3.0 MW. Committee also noted that, this case was discussed in earlier CAC and

		Wardha.			was not approved due to non-compliances of consent conditions and directions issued to the industry.Committee further noted that, PP has submitted their reply in the Board stating that, they will upgrade APCS and ETP within a month and also construct storage facility for coal ash.In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for short
					period by forfeiting proportionateBG towards exceedance of JVS and obtain top up BG towards O & M of PCs and towards compliances of consent conditions.Consent shall be issued after obtaining plan and details about upgradation work of APCS and ETP units.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000081977	M/s SABMiller Breweries Pvt. Ltd (Unit-Foster's), M-99 Jogeshwari,Waluj , MIDC Ganagapur	APPROVED Renewal	30.11.2020	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Beer. Committee noted that the application was discussed in CAC meeting dtd. 08.01.2020 and noted that, Industry has not paid requisite consent fee till date to issue previous consent and Industry is not in operation from june-2016. It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of renewal of consent and accordingly SCN was issued on 26.06.2020. Committee further noted that PP has replied to the SCN and submitted that they have paid the requisite fee and proposing to start the plant as good opportunity to utilize available capacity. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of Consent for manufacturing of Beer, by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall stabilize ETP prior to resuming operation of plant
					and shall get verified from RO/SRO.2. Industry shall submit/extend existing BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O

					 & M of pollution control system & compliance of consent conditions. RO/SRO shall verify the operational preparedness of pollution control system before starting actual production.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000083082	Valmont Structures Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A - 20 MIDC Indapur Tal. Indapur, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate along with existing consent	Up to 28.02.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate of expansion with amalgamation of existing consent which was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent for non-Installation of Acid Recovery Plant for Spent acid generation from existing and proposed expansion.
					Committee also noted the PP's reply stating that, their existing spent acid generation is 100 KL/M and after expansion it will be 130 KL/M. Installation of acid recovery plant is more expensive and they have executed agreement for disposal of spent HCL with M/s. Vision Biochem, Dhule, for processing/treatment to get ferric chloride. M/S Vision Biochem is having valid consent and Authorisation from the Boardfor manufacturing of ferric Chloride- 700 MT/M by using spent HCL as a raw material.
					In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate with amalgamation with following conditions;
					 Industry shall dispose the spent acid to the repressor of spent HCL who authorized by the Board and having permission under rule 9 of the Hazardous & Other Waste (Management) Rule, 2016.
					 Industry shall submit the records of the spent acid generation and disposal regularly to the Board. PP shall extend the existing BG towards operation and maintenance of pollution control systems.

				4. Spent acid to be transported with GPS enabled tracker system. Consent shall be issued after submission of the agreement copy for disposal of sent acid through authorized spent acid
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085755	Uttam Value Steels Limited (Cold Roll Mill) Sr. No. 162, 144, 369, 370, 371, Bhugaon Link Road, Bhugaon, Tal. & Dist-Wardha 442001 Wardha	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent	 processing/treatmentplant and additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of cold rolled coils, sheets, galvanized coils & sheets, oxygen & nitrogen gas. It was also noted that this case was discussed in previous CAC Meeting and was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent due to various noncompliance such as; Industry has not yet installed secondary fumes extraction system to HRM section. Untreated effluent having pH 4 to 5 found discharged in nearest nalla. The red-oxide containing effluent found percolated in Bhangarpurnalla. The generated ETP sludge approx.150 to 200 tons, stored on open ground unscientifically. 30 to 40 tons found dumped/settled in nearest nalla. The red-oxide generated from ARP plant store unscientifically. The all 04 nos of RCC tank provided sludge storage found leaked. Not provided leachate collection system at filter press area. The OCMS provided to ETP not found in operation. Committee further noted that Board has issued SCN for refusal of consent due to above non compliances & subsequently PP has submitted the reply. However submitted compliance report is not verified by Boards Field Office.

					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case till submission of compliance verification report of RO/SRO with respect to report submitted by PP.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086808	MOIL Limited, Gumgaon Mine, Village- Gumgaon, Post-Khapa, Tal- Saoner, Dist-Nagpur	APPROVED First Consent to operate for expansion with amalgamation of existing unit consent.	Up to 30.06.2021	 Summed by T1. Committee noted that, PP applied for first Consent to operate for Expansion for manganese ore production from 90,000 MTPA to 203200 MTPA by UG method with increase in CI. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided STP and Sedimentation tank. NOC from CGWA obtained. Fixed Water sprinkler is provided at material loading point, Material stock yard. Screen and conveyor belt is covered with Tin sheets. Committee further noted that PP has not provided the ETP for treatment of trade effluent. PP has submitted reply of show cause notice stating that they are constructing cemented settling tank for settling of manganese fines & it will be completed by 17.09.2020. In view of above, it was decided to grant first consent to operate for expansion for manganese ore production from 90,000 MTPA to 2,03,200 MTPA by imposing following conditions- PP shall provide primary ETP facility with sand filter for ore (Runoff mine material) washing effluent within 3 months. PP shall provide Rain Guns and mist type water sprinklers with chemical fogger system at all dust generating areas such as material stock yard, material handling, transportation roads etc. within 3 months. Proportionate BG shall be forfeited towards noncompliance of consent conditions and top up withdouble the amount of BG

10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089302	Jindal Polyfilms Limited, 398, 28th KM Milestone, NH- 3, Nasik Mumbai Highway, Village Mundhegaon, Tal. Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik.	DEFERRED/ ABEYANCE Consent to 1 st Operate for expansion		 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for proposed expansion. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to Establish for expansion which is valid. Committee further noted that construction work of plant and machinery for expansion is not completed due to COVID-19 and likely to be completed by 15/08/2020, till that industry has requested to hold the application. In view of above, it was decided to keep the application in abeyance
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091254	Sigma Electric Manufacturing Corporation Pvt Ltd (Unit A-5), Gat No 228/1,228/2 Village Bhamboli, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 2nd part consent to Operate and amalgamation	Up to 30.09.2021	till completion of installation of plant & machinery. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate part-2 and amalgamation for manufacturing of Electrical fittings and Accessories part for industrial and household appliances and parts for process equipment's in Aluminium alloys (including metal surface treatment)-300 MT/M & Bar Stock Machined Components- 7 MT/M. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent and also provided separate ETP for the treatment of metal bearing effluent and the treated effluent is reused in cooling tower. PP has also provided STP of MBBR technology with ozonization and the treated sewage is partly reused for toilet flushing and remaining is use for gardening purpose. PP has melting furnaces with wet scrubbing system, powder coating with dust collector, shot blasting with bag filters and pre-treatment section with fume extraction system as APCS. In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate (part-2) and amalgamation for manufacturing of Electrical fittings and Accessories part for industrial and household appliances and parts for process equipment's in Aluminium alloys (including metal surface treatment)-300 MT/M & Bar Stock Machined Components - 7 MT/M by extending existing BG.

12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085828	Vedantaa Institute of academic excellence pvt.ltd, At village sasvand dhudhalwadi dahanu road	APPROVED Combined Consent & BMW Authorization	31.03.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization for 650 no's of beds and for total plot area 93,194 M ² and BUA – 17,983.5 M ² . Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage. The treated effluent disposed on land for gardening. Obtained
					 BNH certificate and has membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall provide primary ETP within a month. 2. PP shall submit BG's as per HCE's BG regime. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091826	Sansera Engineering Limited, B-18 Village Nighoje MIDC Chakan, Tal. Khed, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Only Plain Renewal with increase in CI	UP to 30.06.2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for production of Gear Shifter Fork, crank shaft, connecting rod, rocker arm and common rail injector body. Committee also noted that, PP has applied with reduction in trade effluent and domestic effluent due to machine modification and controlled flushing mechanism provided for urinals, dual tap control for hand wash water provided and zero leaks ensured. Provided batch type ETP & STP based on MBBR and treated effluent discharge for gardening. Committee also noted that, PP has installed 02 nos of forging press with 02 stacks of 13 meter height and 04 nos of DG Sets with acoustic enclosures. It was also observed that PP has obtained consent to establish for expansion for additional DG set 650 KVA and fume extraction at forging process and unit has applied early as the C to E is issued on 10.06.2020.

14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091922	Ajinkyatara Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. Distillery Div. 325 Shahunagar Shendre Satara	APPROVED Establish & operate	Up to 31.08.2021	 In view of above it was decided to grant only plain renewal of consent by extending existing BG's and by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall apply for 1st consent to operate for expansion separately. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish & Operate for manufacturing of Hand sanitizer 5000 lit/day. Committee also noted that, Existing Molasses base distillery unit has provided MEE & Bio-composting facility to achieve Zero liquid discharge.
					In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish & Operate for mfg. Hand Sanitizer by mixing and blending only.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091853	Gopani Iron & Power (I) Pvt. Ltd., A-22 Tadali Growth Centre, MIDC Chandrapur	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with additional production of MS Billet & with increase in CI		Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent with additional production of MS Billet-75000 MT/Annum by using waste MS scrap-1800 MT/M & sponge iron-6000 MT/M as a raw material & with increase in CI. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance for Sponge Iron Plant and Power Plant only, Provided ETP for trade effluent. PP has also provided ESP to Sponge iron Kiln, Bag filter to raw material and Products handling and storage area. Committee further noted that the industry has not submitted the copy of Environment Clearance required for Steel Melting Plant (Induction Furnace)till date and operating expansion activity without consent and EC. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and PP shall obtain clarification regarding environment clearance from SEIAA, Environment Department, GoM and submit the copy of Environment Clearance.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091874	Utopian Sugars Ltd., G.No.386,387,381,3 84,389 Pantnagar Kacharewadi	APPROVED Establish &	Up to 31.08.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish & Operate for manufacturing of Hand sanitizer 300 MT/M Committee also noted that, Existing Molasses base distillery unit has

		Mangalwedha	operate		provided MEE & Incineration Boiler to achieve Zero liquid discharge.
					In view of above it was decided to grant Consent to Establish & Operate for mfg. Hand Sanitizer by mixing and blending only.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091602	Eaton Fluid Power Ltd., 145 Pimpri, Off Mumbai - Pune Road Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune	APPROVED 1st consent to operate and existing consent Renewal with change of UOM from Nos/M to Nos/Y	Up to 31.05.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for modernization and renewal of existing consent with change of UOM from Nos/M to Nos/Y for manufacturing of Hydraulic units- 26400 Nos/Yr, Hydraulic Cylinders-13200 Nos/Y, Systems & valves- 636900 No/Yr. Committee noted that, PP has provided ETP for treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent is reused for paint booth water curtain and toilet flushing. For domestic sewage PP has STP and treated effluent is used for gardening purpose. Out of two JVS one is within the consented norms and one is exceeds the consented norms. PP has provided wet scrubbers as APC to phosphating section and water curtains to paint booths. DG set with acoustic enclosures. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for modernization and renewal of existing consent with change of UOM from Nos/M to Nos/Y for manufacturing of Hydraulic units-26400 Nos/Yr, Hydraulic Cylinders-13200 Nos/Yr, Systems & valves-636900 No/Y by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall declare the maximum capacities of the pollution control units with and should not exceeds production on daily basis which will exceeds the pollution load. 2. By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount.
18	MPCB- CONSENT-	SKF India Limited, S. No . 159 to	APPROVED Renewal with	Up to 28.02.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Production of Various Types of Bearings, Bearing Housing & Seal.
	0000085762	162,169,186 Chinghwood Tal	increase in CI		
		Chinchwad, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune			Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of sewage and industrial effluent and treated effluent dispose for gardening having area 29.26 acres. All the JVS results of ETP are

					within the consented norms. PP has provided acoustic enclosures to the DG sets and exhausts/vents are provided to all the sections.In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BG.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090002	Reliance Corporate IT Park Ltd., Plot No. 5, 6 & R-801, TTC Industrial Area, Thane - Belapur Road, Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai 400 701.	APPROVED plain Renewal of 1st Consent to Operate (part)	Up to 31/10/2020	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate (part) for Integrated Data Centre (IDC-1) & Integrated Data Centre-2 (Server Bank) & Utilities (DG Sets, Cooling tower, Chilling plant, Transformer etc) for Phase-IV & Building project having Total plot area of 20,50,990 M²and Total construction BUA of 18,35,000 M² Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and also not submitted BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards installation of MSW plant of adequate capacity within 3 months and also not submitted the compliance of the same. There is increase in CI by Rs. 306.17 Crs, but PP has not submitted any clarification/justification for the same and also not submitted additional consent fees for increased CI. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent (part) for Integrated Data Centre (IDC-1) & Integrated Data Centre-2 (Server Bank) & Utilities (DG Sets, Cooling tower, Chilling plant, Transformer etc) for Phase-IV & Building project having Total plot area of 20,50,990 M² and Total construction BUA of 18,35,000 M² for short period i.e. up to 31/10/2020 by imposing following conditions; PP shall submit Clarification/justification for increase in Capital Investment, submit additional consent fee towards increase CI, STP sludge generation & disposal details, Solid waste management & E-Waste details. PP Shall comply the above conditions within a period of 3 months, else the consent will automatically stand cancelled.

20	MPCB-	MAEER S	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that PP has applied for Renewal of Combined
	CONSENT-	Vishwaraj Hospital,	Combined	31.03.2025	Consent & BMW Authorization for 250 nos of beds and for total plot
	0000090773	S.No.499,	Consent &		area 15,686 M ² and BUA-13,862.72 M ²
		Kadamwakvasti,	BMW		
		Loni Kalbhor, 412201	Authorization		Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. The treated effluent disposed on land for gardening. Obtained BNH certificate and has membership of CBMWTSDF.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Renewal of Combined Consent & BMW Authorization by imposing BG's as per HCE's BG regime.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088011	Pauni II Expansion OC, Western Coalfields Limited, Ballarpur Area, Near Sakhari Village, Tal- Rajura, Dist-Chandrapur	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.03.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining 3.25 MTPA in lease area of 1095.52 Ha. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers (Water Rain Guns) are provided at Coal Stockyard & weighbridge area. Committee further noted that PP has not provided STP for treatment of domestic effluent. CAAQMS is not provided. Real-time coal ash analyzer is not provided. Mist type water fogger system is not provided. NOC of CGWA is not submitted. JVS Results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BGs towards non-compliance of consent conditions & JVS AAQM exceedance & obtain top up BG of double the amount and by imposing following conditions; P shall install CAAQMS within four months.

22	MPCB-	Pauni Opencast	APPROVED	Up to	 PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyser within two months. PP shall provide STP within three months. PP shall submit the NOC of CGWA within three months PP shall submit the technical details including design parameters and the operational parameters of the existing dust suppression system and submit the action plan for up-gradation of the air pollution control system within 1 month. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of the Mines. Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal
	CONSENT- 0000088154	Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Ballarpur Area, Tal- Rajura, Dist- Chandrapur	Renewal of consent	31.03.2021	 mining of 0.9 MTPA in lease area of 255.0 ha. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers (Water Rain Guns) are provided at Coal Stockyard & weighbridge area. Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer, CAAQMS, Mist type water fogger system, NOC of CGWA and JVS results of AAQM are exceeding the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the proportionate BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions & JVS AAQM exceedance & obtain top up of double amount of BG and by imposing following conditions- 1. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within two months. 3. PP shall provide Real-time coal ash analyzer within two months. 4. PP shall submit the NOC of CGWA within three months. 4. PP shall submit the technical details including design parameters and the operational parameters of the existing dust suppression system and submit the action plan for up-gradation of the air pollution control system within 1 month. 5. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of Mine.

					Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if any
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000088081	Sasti Opencast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, PO: Sasti, Tal- Rajura, Dist- Chandrapur .	APPROVED Renewal of consent	Up to 31.03.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coal mining- 2 MTPA in lease area of 919.69 ha. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Provided ETP for workshop effluent and Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Fixed water sprinklers (Water Rain Guns) are provided at CHP, Coal Stockyard & weighbridge area. Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer & CAAQMS. Mist type water fogger system, NOC of CGWA and JVS results of AAQM are exceeded the consented standards. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by forfeiting the proportionate BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions & JVS AAQM exceedance & obtain top up with double the amount of BG and by imposing following conditions; PP shall install CAAQMS within four months. PP shall submit the NOC of CGWA within three months. PP shall submit the technical details including design parameters and the operational parameters of the existing dust suppression system and submit the action plan for up-gradation of the air pollution control system within a month.
					5. PP shall submit the BG as per BG regime of the Mines.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087637	Ghonsa Opencast Mine, Western	NOT APPROVED		Consent shall be issued after submission of consent fee, if anyCommittee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for coalmining- 0.6 MTPA.
	000007037	Coalfields Limited,	Renewal of		Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance,

25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091611	Ghonsa Village, PO- Rasa, Tal- Wani, Dist- Yavatmal. Dhoptala Opencast Mine, Western Coalfields Limited, Near Sasti village, Tal-Rajura, Dist- Chandrapur	consent with increase in CI NOT APPROVED First consent to operate		 Provided Sedimentation tank for Mine Water. Provided Fixed water sprinklers along the road from Coal bunker to Weigh Bridge and CHP area Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer, CAAQMS, STP, Mist type water fogger system and NOC of CGWA. Internal roads and approach roads for coal transportation are in bad conditions. 100% tarpaulin covered coal transport vehicles not observed, resulting coal spillage on road and dust formation and its resuspension. In view of above, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent by forfeiting proportionate BG towards non-compliance of consent conditions & obtain top up with double amount. Committee noted that, PP has applied for first consent to operate for coal mining 1.7 MTPA lease area of 1300.91 ha. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, the Work of construction of Sedimentation tank & ETP is in initial stage and Work of providing rain guns around proposed coal stock yard also in initial stage. Committee further noted that PP has not provided Real-time coal ash analyzer & CAAQMS. STP is not provided. Mist type water fogger system is not provided. NOC of CGWA is not submitted.
					In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and issued show cause notice for refusal as the work of pollution control system such as ETP, Sedimentation tank and air pollution control system are in initial stage and not yet completed.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092181	Natural Sugar And Allied Industries Ltd, 249 Sanagar, Ghargaon Kallam	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 30.04.2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Ferro Alloys - 33000 MT/A & Slag - 50000 MT/A. PP has UAN no. MPCB-CONSENT-0000026240 was discussed and was decided to issue SCN for not submitting operational status of pollution control equipment and not paying adequate fee. Industry has not yet submitted reply to same.

					Committee also noted that, Industry was shut last season, electricity
					taken from Sugar Co-gen plant and provided stack of height 40 meters to the 02 no's of furnace with wet scrubber as an APC.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent for manufacturing of Ferro Alloys - 33000 MT/A & Slag - 50000 MT/A, by imposing following conditions:
					 Industry shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions
					3. Industry shall resume operation of the plantonly after gating verified the operational preparedness of pollution control system from RO/SRO.
					RO/SRO shall verify the operational preparedness of pollution control system before starting actual production.
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092201	Wheels India Ltd, Plot No. C1 Plot No. C1, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal -	APPROVED Renewal with increase in CI	Up to 30.04.2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI for manufacturing of automotive wheels 2,60,000 nos/ M. The increase in CI is due to replacement of machinery, Automation in material handling and set up of fire hydrant system)
		Shirur, Dist - Pune			Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and treated effluent is used for gardening purposes. Provided STP for sewage treatment and treated sewage is used for gardening purposes. JVS result of ETP is within the consent norms, whereas STP outlet JVS results, out of two, one exceeds consented norms for BOD parameter.
					Committee further noted that, Hot water generator, ED coat oven and top coats oven use furnace oil as fuel equipped with stack.
					In view of above it was decided to grant renewal of consent with increase in CI by forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards

					 JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount and by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit the plan for reduction in the water uses. 2. Industry shall upgrade the existing ETP with tertiary treatment facility and shall recycle and reuse the treated effluent in the process. 3. PP shall submit Company's Board Resolution that they have violated Environmental Law by increasing CI without prior permission from the Board and will not violate Consent conditions in future and furnish BG of Rs. 2 Lakh towards compliance of these conditions. 4. PP shall switch over to clean fuel in place of Furnace Oil/comply with the circular issued by the Board.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092460	Bhimashankar Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 148 Dattatrayanagar, Pargaon Tarfe Awasari Bk. Ambegaon	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.07.2023	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for sugar and co-gen unit of capacity 6000 TCD sugar and 19 MW Cogeneration unit. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided Wet scrubber & ESP as APC. Also provided online Monitoring system. Committee further noted that JVS of ETP outlet are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant Renewal of consent for 6000 TCD Sugar unit & 19 MW Cogeneration unit by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank guarantee towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. 2. PP shall provide CPU within period of 1 year.
29	MPCB-	Bharat Petroleum	APPROVED	Up to	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for
	CONSENT- 0000092302	Corporation Limited (Liquid Cargo Jetty	Renewal of consent	30.06.2025	operation of jetty for handling of all types of POL, NON-POL and chemicals cargoes, class A, B, C products.

		At Sheva JNPT Uran, Dist: Raigad.			Committee also noted that, earlier PP has obtained consent for the same. The license to operate the jetty at JNPT was awarded to BPCL and IOC, and it was conferred by Ministry of Shipping. This jetty is designed to handle a capacity 4.5 MMT having 2 berths.
					 Committee also noted that, all POL products are handled using Marine Loading arms [MLA] The jetty has a well laid automatic firefighting system with gas monitors, fire engines, Hydrants, foam tanks and foam monitors, tower monitors, water curtains which can be operated remotely. There is no industrial effluent and soak pit provided for treatment of sewage. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consentby imposing following conditions. PP shall extend/submit BG of Rs.5.0 Lakh towards O & M of PCS PP shall submit EMP plan within one Month. Consent shall be issued after obtaining report from SRO and obtaining additional consent fees from the PP, if any.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092339	Shri. Chhatrapati Rajaram S.S.K.Ltd., R.S.No.69/70/1,70/2 ,70/3,70/4,70/5 A/P,Kasaba Bawada Karvir, Dist. Kolhapur	APPROVED Renewalwith 1 st operate for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 31.07.2021	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of existing consent (3500 TCD) with amalgamation of first consent to operate for Expansion (1300 TCD) for sugar unit i.e total capacity of 4800 TCD. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and provided Wet scrubber as APC. Also provided online Monitoring system. Committee further noted that the JVS of source emission monitoring are exceeding the consented limits including one ETP outlet JVS slightly exceeding out of 3 JVS report. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of existing consent

					(3500 TCD) with amalgamation of first consent to operate forexpansion (1300 TCD) for sugar unit i.e total capacity of 4800 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions;
					 By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards source emission JVS exceedanceand top up with double the amount i.e total BG of Rs. 16 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system. PP shall submit adequacy report about pollution control systems installed within period of 2 months. PP shall provide CPU within a year period.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000089954	Cummins India Ltd (DBU) – TTC, Plot No A1, A1/2 Surwadi MIDC Phaltan, Tal.	APPROVED 1 st Operate with amalgamation	Up to 31.01.2028	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent unit having Technical Training centre.
		Phaltan, Dist. Satara			Committee also noted that, PP has existing consent to operate for Technical Training Centre Activity-2821.82 M ² area. There is no any additional generation of Domestic effluent from expansion activity. Provided STP for the treatment sewage generated from existing facility and treated sewage is being disposed on land for gardening.
					In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent having Technical Training centre activity on 2907.22 M ² area by extending existing BG.
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092542	Interglobe Hotels Pvt Ltd (IBIS), Sr. No 32 Vimannagar, Nagar Road, Pune Haveli	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31/05/2025	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of renewal of Consent for Hotel activity with Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding (Without Swimming pool and Laundry activity) with 162 Rooms having Total Construction Built Up Area of 4141.90 M ²
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, OWC& Kitchen exhaust system as per Consent conditions.

				 In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Hotel activity with Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding (Without Swimming pool and Laundry activity) with 162 Rooms having Total Construction Built Up Area of 4141.90 M²by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate STP to achieve treated sewage standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/l. 2. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. 3. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. 4. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092837	Laxmi Board and Paper Mills Pvt. Limited. Plot no. 2 saravali MIDC Area Bhiwandi	NOT APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for Co- gen plant- 4.82 MW and Craft Paper & Board [only using waste paper as raw material]- 8000 MT/M with increase in CI. Committed also noted that, PP has obtained earlier consent for the same products with the condition to achieve ZLD. PP has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and analysis result of JVS parameter shows TDS exceeded the consented limits. Provided ESP to coal fired boiler.
				In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal due tonot achieving ZLD condition as per earlier consent, JVS exceedance for

					TDS parameter, increase in CI without obtaining permission of the Board and. Also, PP to submit plan for ZLD scheme and revert in next CAC.
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092829	M/s. Rohan Cityscapes Pvt. Ltd. and M/s. Rohan Realtors (Pune) Pvt. Ltd. 450/2/C, 450/1/EE, 450/1/E, 450/1/U, 450/1/D, 450/2/A, 450/2/D, 450/2/E, 450/2/B/3, 450/2/EE,450/1/C Village. Mahalune Khed	APPROVED Consent to Establish (Expansion) in existing project	Up to Commissionin g of the project of 5 years whichever is earlier	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for additional construction of 4500 M²construction of mezzanine floor above the ground in industrial and logistics park for all category industries like Light & Heavy Engineering, Automobile & Automobile Ancillary Manufacturing, Assembly of Electronics & Consumable Durables, IT Hardware, Fibre Glass Manufacturing, Packaging Industry R& D Facilities, Industrial Storage, Industrial Logistics, Industrial Assembling Unit etc. project having Total plot area of 1,54,700 M² and Total construction BUA of 80,740 M² Committee also noted that, PP has already provided STP of 100 CMD capacity in existing project & proposed to provide OWCfollowed by composing facility. In view of above. It was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) for additional construction of 4500 M2construction of mezzanine floor above the ground in industrial and logistics park for all category industries like Light & Heavy Engineering, Automobile & Automobile Ancillary Manufacturing, Assembly of Electronics & Consumable Durables, IT Hardware, Fibre Glass Manufacturing, Packaging Industry R&D Facilities, Industrial Storage, Industrial Logistics, Industrial Assembling Unit etc. project having Total plot area of 1,54,700 M² and Total construction BUA of 80,740 M²

				 PP shall operate STP to achieve outlet standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/l. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. Every industrial units/Galas (Proposed/existing) shall obtain the consent to establish, operate/renewal separately from MPC Board before taking any effective steps for implementation of project. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent condition.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091767	Aurangabad Electricals Limited, Gut No. 120/122 Plant No. III, Gut No. 120/122, Vill. Pangra Paithan	NOT APPROVED Renewal	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Aluminum Pressure Di Casting, Powder Coated Aluminum Pressure Di Castings and Brake Shoe activity with increase capital investment from 147.22 to 245.08 Crs., without any justification. Committee also noted that PP has provided Primary, Secondary and Tertiary treatment with Evaporation System for 20 CMD effluent, provided Wet scrubber to Furnace with Stack height 30 mtr, Dust Collectors to shot blasting section (7Nos.) and Boiler however, JVS results are exceeding consented standards.

					due to JVS results exceedance and increase capital investment from 147.22 to 245.08 Cr without consent of the Board.
36	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092428	Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd. Unit 3, 98-2/1A Sawant Nagar Mangalwedha	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.07.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided ESP as APC. Also provided online Monitoring system. Further noted JVS results are within consented limits. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal for 2500 TCD Sugar Unit & 12 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. Unit shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee towards compliance of consent conditions and O&M of pollution control system. 2. Regional officer shall forfeit the BG of Rs. 12 Lakh as per previous consent condition and report the compliance.
37	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000092948	Exide Industries Limited, T-17 T-17 - Taloja MIDC Panvel	APPROVED Renewal of consent with increase in CI	UP TO 31.07.2025.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent for manufacturing of Lead Acid Storage Batteries (Big), Lead Acid Storage Batteries (small) and EQ plates. It was also noted that PP has provided ETP, STP to treat the trade effluent & domestic effluent. Also provided necessary pollution control system viz Bag filter, scrubbers, etc., & JVS are within the limit. In view of above, it was decided to consider the renewal of consent for manufacturing of Lead Acid Storage Batteries (Big)- 92,000 Nos/M, Lead Acid Storage Batteries (small)- 2,50,000 Nos/M, EQ plates-2,10,00,000 Nos/M by extending exiting BG & imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall comply with Battery (Manufacturing & Handling) Rules, 2001.

	1		1		
					2. PP shall submit the EMS especially for air pollution control
					system & water minimization program.
					Consent shall be issued .PP shall, within 1 month submit;
					1. Disposal details of Lead bearing residue.
					2. Characteristics of effluent before treatment and after treatment.
					3. After submission of additional consent fees, if any.
38	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000091847	DRT-Anthea Aroma Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. 49, 50 & 51A, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate for expansion & Amalgamation	Up to 31.01.2025	 After submission of additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that, industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & CTE for expansion which are valid. Further noted that industry has provided ETP, STP & OCEMS. Analysis results of Jan, Feb, July 2020 are observed within limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate for expansion & amalgamation for mfg. of Anthamber- 325 MT/M, Terpene Alcohols and Esters (such as Dihydromyrcenol, Geraniol, Nerol, Linalool, Geranyl Acetate and Linalyl Acetate) - 320 MT/M, Methyl Pentenone- 260 MT/M, Myrcene/Dihydromyrcene/Dihydromyrcenol - 600 MT/M, By-Products Tops and High Boilers from the distillation operations of Anthamber, Methyl Pentenone and Terpene Alcohols- 440 MT/M, 35% Sulphuric Acid- 460 MT/M, or 35% Ammonium Sulphate- 680 MT/M, or Calcium Sulphate- 265 MT/M as per EC by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall recycle treated trade effluent for secondary/utility purposes to the maximum extent and discharge remaining
					treated effluent into CETP for further treatment & disposal.
					3. Industry shall ensure installation of OCEMS and its
					connectivity to MPCB Server as per CPCB guidelines.
					4. Industry shall comply with the EC conditions.
					5. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of EC & Consent to
					pollution control systems and compliance of EC & Consent to

					Operate conditions.
					Consent shall be issued after clubbing with application UAN No. 0000063256 for grant of renewal of Consent.
39	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093091	Hotel - Lodging & Boarding Services, CS NO. 425. PLOT NO. 1, 33, Nathalal Parekh Marg, Colaba, Mumbai-1	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 30/06/2025	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool activity (without Laundry activity) with 256 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 10,450 M²and Total Construction Built Up Area of 11,808.18 M²Five star category. Committee also noted that, PP has provided STP, Organic Waste Converter fallowed by composting, Kitchen exhaust system & DG set with acoustic enclosure as per Consent conditions. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent for Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool activity (without Laundry activity) with 256 Rooms having Total Plot Area of 10,450 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 10,450 M² and Total Construction Built Up Area of 11,808.18 M²Five star category by imposing following conditions;
					 PP shall operate STP to achieve treated sewage standard for the parameterBOD-10 mg/l. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP shall extend existing BG of Rs. 10 Lakh towards O & M of Pollution Control System and compliance of Consent conditions.

					Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if
					any
40	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000090399	Amphenol Interconnect India Pvt.Ltd., Plot .No.105 Bhosari MIDC Haveli	1st consent to Operate of two establish with amalgamation and renewal	Up to 28.02.2024	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing consent for manufacturing of Electrical Connectors of Various Types-1101000 No/M, Parts of Connectors-5000000 No/M & Cable Assemblies-105000 No/M.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP with ZLD system consisting of RO (three stage), waste heat evaporator and ATFD. Also has Cr6+ and cyanide treatment plant facility. JVS results of ETP outlet are within the consented norms, Also provided STP for the treatment of domestic sewage, but the JVS of STP outlet are exceeds for TDS parameter. PP has provided wet scrubber as APC to the plating section and Acoustic enclosures to the DG sets.
					In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate with amalgamation for manufacturing of Electrical Connectors of Various Types-1101000 No/M, Parts of Connectors-5000000 No/M & Cable Assemblies-105000 No/M by imposing following conditions;
					 By forfeiting proportionate BG of Rs. 2.0 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and top up with double the amount. PP shall submit plan to achieve STPout let standards within a month. PP shall achieve ZLD for the tread effluent. SRO shall submit verification report towards operation of ZLD within a month.
41	MPCB-	M/s Bridgestone	APPROVED	Un to	Consent shall be issue only after completion of ZLD scheme. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate (part)
41	CONSENT- 0000092925	M/s. Bridgestone India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. A-43 Plot No.	1 st Operate part and	Up to 30.09.2021	for briquette fired boiler with amalgamation of existing consent.

		A-43, MIDC Chakan, Phase II, Tal: Khed, Dist: Pune 410501 Khed	amalgamation with existing consent		Committee noted that, Industry has provided ETP for the treatment of trade effluent consisting of primary & tertiary treatment facilities. Also provided SBR based STP with Ozonator. Treated sewage is used on land for gardening purpose. JVS results are within the consented norms.
					Committee further noted that, PP has existing 3 nos of boilers running on GAS/LDO as fuel. Newly installed briquette fired boiler equipped with ESP as air pollution control system.
					In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate (part) for briquette fired boiler with amalgamation of existing consent without increase in production capacity, by extending existing BG and by imposing following condition;
					1. This consent is issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Operate No. Format BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000011886-16/CAC/1707001169 dtd. 27.07.2017.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of design details of ESP with its efficiency.
42	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093343	Performance Chemiserve Limited,	DEFERRED Consent to	Up to commissioning	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for manufacture of "Anhydrous Ammonia- 1600 T/Day".
	0000075515	Sai Hira, S. No. 93, Plot No. E-31, Taloja MIDC, Tal.	Establish	or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that as per MoEF&CC letter dtd. 22/08/2019, prior EC is not applicable for standalone Ammonia Plant/Project.
		Panvel, Dist. Raigad.			Committee further noted that industry has proposed to provide ETP, STP and 100% recycle of treated trade effluent to achieve ZLD.
					Committee desires to know the details of raw materials & finished product along with mode of transportation, details of air emission at

					each stage & APCS proposed, CO₂ absorption technology, Manufacturing technology proposed and comparison with the best available technology, EMP etc.It was decided to defer the case and put up in next CAC along with the above information.
43	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093401	VVF (India) Limited, Plot No. V- 41, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	NOT APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate (Part) & Amalgamation		 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate (Part) for manufacturing of Tertiary Amines- 5,000 MT/A and amalgamation. Committee also noted that Consent to Establish for expansion was issued subject to condition that- a) Industry shall not take any effective steps towards expansion unless EC is obtained from the Competent Authority. b) Industry shall 100% recycle treated effluent into process, for cooling tower & for secondary purposes that will be generated from proposed expansion. c) Consent to 1st Operate will be considered only after compliance of the directions which is in force for the existing unit. Committee also noted that, PP has to obtain Environmental Clearance but has not yet obtained, Hence not approved and decided to issue SCN for refusal.
44	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093453	Garware Polyester Limited, Gut Nos. 374, 375, Survey Nos. 9, 10/1 & 10/2, Naigaon, Waluj, Gangapur, Aurangabad.	APPROVED Consent to 1 st Operate & Amalgamation	Up to 30.09.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Operate for operation of RO, MEE & ATFD and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that industry has upgraded existing ETP by providing RO, MEE & ATFD and proposed to recycle 110 CMD RO permeate & 5 CMD steam condensate for cooling tower make up, fire- fighting & utility purpose and discharge remaining 163 CMD treated trade effluent to Waluj CETP for further treatment & disposal. Committee further noted that industry has provided OCEMS and results are observed within limit.

					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Operate for operation of RO, MEE & ATFD and amalgamation with existing Consent to Operateby imposing the following conditions;
					 Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall recycle 115 CMD treated trade effluent for cooling tower make up, fire-fighting & for utility purposes and discharge remaining 163 CMD treated trade effluent to Waluj CETP for further treatment & disposal. Industry shall explore possibility to recycle maximum quantity of treated trade effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards operation & maintenance of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
45	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093480	Sudarshan Jeans Pvt Ltd, Plot No.T-2 Plot No.T-2, Five	APPROVED Consent to Establish for	Up to commissioning or 5 year	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansioni.e. manufacturing of additional towels- 20 MT/Day.
		Star MIDC, Kagal Hatkanagale , Tal- kagal, Dist – Kolhapur.	expansion i.e. for additional production qty	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for the existing products. PP has provided ETP for the treatment of existing trade effluent and the analysis result of JVS are within the limit.Further noted that, PP has proposed to provide new ETP for the treatment of additional trade effluent and achieve ZLD. Also, existing boiler will be used for additional production.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for additional production qty by imposing condition of ZLD i.e. 100% recycle in the process and imposing BG of Rs.5 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions.

46	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093533	M/s Bhairavnath Sugar Works Ltd. (Unit -4), 50 & 53 Alegaon (Bk.) Madha	APPROVED Renewal	Up to 31.07.2021	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal Consent for 2500 TCD & 12 MW co-generation unit. Committee also noted that, PP provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided ESP as APC including online Monitoring system. In view of above it was decided to grant renewal for 2500 TCD Sugar Unit & 12 MW co-generation unit, by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee towards compliance of consent conditions and operation and maintains of pollution control system to achieve consented standards.
47	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093558	Aayan Multitrade LLP (Unit No.1) 102-113,234-243 Samsherpur Nandurbar	APPROVED 1 st Operate (Expansion)	Up to 31.07.2021	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for consent to 1st operate expansion from 2500 TCD to 4900 TCD and 14 MW bagasse-based Co-generation plant. Committee also noted that existing 2500 TCD sugar unit is having valid consent up to 31.07.2020 & also obtain consent to establish for 2400 TCD sugar and 14 MW bagasse-based Co-generation plant. JVS of existing unit are within consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to 1st operate for expansion from 2500 TCD to 4900 TCD and 14 MW bagasse-based co-generation plant, by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall extend/submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
48	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093751	Garware Polyester Limited, Gut Nos. 374, 375, Survey No. 9, 10/1 & 10/2,	APPROVED Consent to Establish for	Up to commissionin g or 5 year whichever is	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of new product i.e. Laminated Surface Protection Film–100MT/M and discontinuing existing product Crude Methyl Benzoate– 30 MT/M.

		Naigoan, Gangapur,	expansion	earlier.	
		Aurangabad.			Committee also noted that existing ETP & STP have adequate capacity and effluent load will not increase due to proposed expansion.
					Committee further noted that industry has installed RO, MEE & ATFD. RO permeate 110 CMD & 5 steam condensate will be recycled for cooling tower make up & fire-fighting purpose and remaining 157 CMD treated trade effluent will be discharged to Waluj CETP for further treatment & disposal. Industry has provided OCEMS and results are observed within limit.
					 In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of new product i.e. Laminated Surface Protection Film – 100 MT/M and discontinuing existing product Crude Methyl Benzoate – 30 MT/M by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. Industry shall recycle 115 CMD treated trade effluent for cooling tower make up, fire-fighting & for utility purposes and discharge remaining 157 CMD treated trade effluent into Waluj CETP for further treatment & disposal. Industry shall explore possibility to recycle maximum quantity of treated effluent into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
49	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093370	Valvoline Cummins Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. G-3, MIDC Ambernath, Ambernath, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2025	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in manufacturing quantity of Lubricating Oils, Car Care products and Greases &Additives (only blending activity) from 1,00,000 KL/A to 1,50,000 KL/A. Committee also noted that industry has provided 3 Stage RO & Waste Heat Evaporator to achieve ZLD. Further noted that industry has not obtained Consent to Establish for 50% capacity expansion.

					 In view of above, it was decided to grant only plain renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Lubricating Oils, Car Care products and Greases &Additives (only blending activity)- 1,00,000 KL/A & Aqueous urea solution (AUS 32)- 27,000 KL/A by imposing the following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take effective steps towards expansion prior to obtaining Consent to Establish for proposed expansion. 2. Industry shall 100% recycle/reuse treated trade effluent to achieve ZLD and recycle/ reuse treated sewage for utility purposes and for gardening purposes. 3. Industry shall operate & maintain pollution control systems so as to achieve Consented standards 4. Industry shall extend existing BG towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.
50	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093023	Pidilite Industries Limited, Plot No. A- 21, MIDC Mahad, Tal. Mahad, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate & Amalgamation with adjacent Unit at Plot No. A-22/1	Up to 31.07.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent and amalgamation with Consent of adjacent Unit at Plot No. A-22/1. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and 137 CMD treated effluent is recycled into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes and 30.5 CMD treated effluent is discharged to CETP for further treatment & disposal. JVS results are within Consented limits. In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent and amalgamation with Consent of adjacent Unit at Plot No. A-22/1 for mfg. of (a) Vinyl Acetate Monomer- 2703 MT/M or (b) Allyl Alcohol- 900 MT/M or (c) Isopropyl Acetate- 900 MT/M, n-propyl Acetate- 900 MT/M, Di-isopropyl Ether- 450 MT/M, Isopropanol- 450 MT/M [One product at a time (a or b or c)], Oxygen- 593 MT/M, Nitrogen- 102 MT/M, Soft PVC Film (By mixing process)- 8640 MT/A & Polymer based on Vinyl Acetate Monomer, Acrylate, Styrene, Ethylene Monomers & adhesive based on PVA- 41,100 MT/A by imposing the following conditions;

					 Industry shall operate & maintain ETPs & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. 137 CMD of treated trade effluent shall be recycled into process, for cooling tower make up, for utility purposes and remaining 30.5 CMD treated trade effluent shall be discharged to CETP for further treatment & disposal. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards O &M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent fees, if any.
51	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000093795	Reliance Industries Limited (Nagothane Mfg. Div.), 2/1,2/2, A-1,A-1/1, MIDC Industrial Area, Nagothane, Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2023	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent. Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP, STP and treated effluent is recycled for gardening and fire water make up to the maximum extent and remaining discharged into Dharamtar Creek. Further noted that JVS results are within Consented limit. In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of Consent to Operate for mfg. of Petrochemical products by imposing following conditions; Industry shall operate & maintain ETP & STP so as to achieve Consented standards. Treated effluent shall be recycled for gardening and fire water make up to the maximum extent and remaining discharged into Dharamtar Creek after confirming to the standards. Industry shall not manufacture new products or shall not carry out excess production prior to obtaining Consent to Operate from the Board. Industry shall ensure OCEMS installation and its connectivity to CPCB & MPCB Servers as per CPCB guidelines. Industry shall extend all existing BGs towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of Consent conditions.

52	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000094180	M/s Jarandeshwar Sugar Mills Pvt. Ltd., 803 A/p - Chimangaon Koregaon	APPROVED 1 st consent to operate	31.08.2021	 Also, it was decided to release the following BG's as industry has complied - BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards carrying out in-depth study for cause of incident and their remedial measures from NEERI/IIT, and BG of Rs. 15 lakh towards replacement of old pipeline of around 4 kms length within a period of 10 months. Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st operate for molasses based distillery (80 KLPD) for production of Rectified Spirit (RS)/Extra Neutral Alcohol (ENA)/Absolute Alcohol (AA). Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environmental clearance and Consent to Establish and are valid. Committee further noted that, PP provided ETP with primary, secondary & tertiary system and Provided ESP as APC including online Monitoring system. In view of above it was decided to grant 1st Consent to operate for molasses based distillery (80 KLPD), by imposing following conditions; PP shall comply with conditions stipulated in Environmental clearance. Industry shall ensure OCEMS installation and its connectivity to CPCB & MPCB Servers as per CPCB guidelines.
					CPCB & MPCB Servers as per CPCB guidelines3. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
53	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000003336	Jubilant Life Science Ltd, G.No.25,26,27,28,32 ,45,Village Nimbut Nira, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune	APPROVED Amendment in consent	31.08.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in existing consent for operation of 100 KLPD distillery throughout the year i.e. including monsoon season under the constructed shed of 12.5 Acres at Compost yard for Bio-composting. Committee also noted that the application was earlier discussed in CAC meeting dtd. 31.12.2019 and it was decided to defer and call PP for technical presentation before CAC along with detail compliance

				report from SRO.
				Committee also noted that PP has submitted presentation and submitted that they add MEE for reducing spent wash, Bio composting effluent consumption reduced from 2.5 KL RO reject (12% Solids) to 1.5 KL Conc. Spent wash (>30% Solids) per Ton of Press mud, RO recovery reduced from 60% to 50% due to increased Solids (Brix), Larger Aero tilling machines are deployed resulting in increased press mud laying from 850 MT/Acre to 1100 MT/Acre, thus reducing area of bio compost yard area requirement and 12.5 Acres of Covered Bio compost yard sufficient for 100 KLD distillery effluent management and 5 Acres for storage of RM & FG.
				Sub-Regional officer has submitted the verification report stating that, Industry has provided total covered shed of 17.5 Acres at Bio compost yard, out of which 12.5 Acre is provided for bio composting and remaining 5 Acres is for storage of raw press mud, there are three no. of lagoons having capacity 45000 M ³ , 65000 M ³ & 25000 M ³ . Presently only one lagoon 25000 M ³ is in use, others two lagoons ware empty.
				In view of above it was decided to grant amendment in existing consent for operation of 100 KLPD distillery for 315 days in a year i.e. including monsoon season under the constructed shed of 12.5 Acres for Bio-composting.
54	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000003359	Endurance Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Casting Div. B- 1/2 & B- 1/3 Casting Division Chakan MIDC industrial area, Village- Nighoje	APPROVED Amendment in consent	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for Amendment in consent and the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to call the details about generation and disposal of HW Cat. 5.2. Committee also noted that, PP has submitted the details of generation and disposal of HW Cat. 5.2. sating that, the generation of HW Cat. 5.2 is due to after each shot of pressure die casting operation the die cleaned by Auto spray gun and oily die coat droplets spread on machine parts and surrounding, which needs to be clean after every

				 shift and during weekly maintenance, non-cleaning of droplets will leads to poor quality. Industry is regularly disposing same through CHWTSDF, hence requested to amend the consent for the applied quantity. Committee also noted that, PP had also applied for amendment in consent w.r.t to change in water budget, HW details & change in fuel pattern. In view of above it was decided to grant amendment in consent for the following; 1. Water consumption for Industrial Cooling, spraying in mine pits or boiler feed as 160 CMD. 2. HW generation of 5.2 category as 11.7 T/M & 3. Fuel for Melting furnace as PNG- 261.84 Kg/Hr & 230.89 Kg/Hr
55	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000004274	Megafine Pharma (P) Ltd., Gat No. 201, Village Lakhmapur, Tal. Dindori, Dist. Nashik	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for correction of errors in product name, correction in H.W. Category Nos., correction in ETP capacity, deletion of STP and treatment of domestic effluent in ETP, correction in fuel consumption quantity & SO ₂ emission quantity and details of BGs. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for correction errors in product name, correction in H.W. Category Nos., correction in fuel consumption quantity & SO ₂ emission quantity and details of BGs. The application for treatment of domestic waste in ETP to be considered after obtaining details of influent quality in ETP and STP and effluent quality. Amendment consent shall be issued after receipt of above details.

1Wonder Cement Limited.Plot No.4 Nardana MIDC, Phase-1, Tal.ABEYANCE Application for utilization of	Committee noted that, PP vide letter dated 02.01.2020 submitted the letter for utilization of chemical Gypsum waste generated from Dye
Phase-1, Tal.utilizationofShindkheda, Dist.chemicalDhule-425404Gypsum wastegenerated fromDyeDyeandChemicalindustriesindustriesintheirCementGrinding unit	 and Chemical industries. Committee also noted that PP has not submitted the quantity of Chemical Gypsum for co-processing and not submitted the list of identified industry from where the chemical gypsum will be obtained. Source of chemical gypsum and its characteristics are not furnished by industry. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and PP shall submit the details of identified industry for chemical gypsum, the quantity of chemical gypsum available from these industry and the characteristics of chemical gypsum.